
Meyers, Robert COE

From: Meyers, Robert COE
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2004 3:38 PM
To: Carey-Shuler, Dr. Barbara DIST 3
Cc: Harrison, Myrna DIST3; Braynon, Oscar DIST3; Sanchez, Gerald CA
Subject: Solicitation Letter

Dear Dr. Carey-Shuler,

I reviewed the letter that you and your staff prepared urging the
community to lend its support to the Reclaim the Dream program by, among
other things, attending the Memorial Service scheduled for Sunday, April
4th. Furthermore, I understand that you have decided to incur the costs
associated with photocopying your letterhead and mailing the letters to
the public, some who may become sponsors for this program. I find that
this type of broad-based appeal to the community, coupled with your
decision to assume all costs of this mailing, is consistent with the
solicitation provisions of the County’s Conflict of Interest and Code of
Ethics Ordinance.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers
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MIAMI-DADE COUNIT
ATTORNEY’SOFFICE

StephenP. Clark Cenjet
111 N. W. First Street,Suite 2810

Miami, Florida 33128-1993
Tel. 305 375-5151
Fax: 305 375-5634

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

mire: March 23. 2004

To: RobertMeyers
ExecutiveDirector

Commissionon Ethics

Fax: 305579-0273

Re: As Discussed

Sender: GeraldSanchez
AssistantCountyAttorney

YOU HOUWRECEIVESPAGES.INCLUDING THIS COVERSHEET Ii’ fl I DO OT
RECEiVEALL THEPAQES,PLEASECALL

Srigette C/zen- TelephoneNo. 305 375-1302
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MLKEDCO
MARTIN LUTHER KING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

liii NW. 7th Avenue * Miami, FIend. 33127 * T.lsphon305 757-7652* Fa 305J 759-5777

March22, 2004

Dear Potential Sponsor

Join The Martin Luther King EconomicDevelopmentCorporation,The City ol Miami and Miami- ade
County is asponsorof the 2’ Annual ReclaimtheDreamCandlelightMemoriJ Servic:: ic b held t Dr.
M.vtin LutherKing BoulevardandNW S’ Avenueon Sunday,April 4, 2004at pm.

Reclaimthe Dream is a campaignto revitalizeDr. Mart Luther King, Jr. Boulevardin Minii Fh rida.
April 4 is the anniversaryof the assassinationof Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Your cc’iranitnient tI our
commwLity and this historic datemakesyour oipnlzationperfectto helpus commemoratePt.Kin1 and
"Reclaimthe Dream".

The L Annual Reclaimthe DreamCandlelightMemorial Service event wa wemendous 3lcces and
drewover 2,000people in attendanceandfeatured national speakerReverend Dr. Bernice Kin1&, din hter
ofDr. MartinLuther King, Jr.

The 2M Annual Reclaim the Dream Candlelight Memorial Service event will lIe even tore memorable.
The program will begin with a symbolic unity march followed by perfonnancesby tnt Grainy
Nomina’ed GospelGroup, ‘rhe Williams Bmthers, remarksby elected ofYlcitl3 and comirit’iity leaders
and a Keynote Address by Reverend Dr. Joseph E. Lowery and will culiniaate with a Candic light
Rctlection Moment and refreshmentsall in remembranceof Dr. Martin Luther King. T ent i free
andopen to the general public andweanticipate over 3,000people in attendance.

ML.KELCO is preparedto maximize your company’s exposure with its pit motion: iid advexiising
canpaign including a pressconference, useof radio, print, TV, cable, on-line mv is such On’s’L epowre.
Our gas! is to ensure thatyour company is well representedas an official sponser.

Enclosed you will find sponsorshipinfbrmation andcollateralmaterialfor Reclamthe c:nt.nn Revtlalize
Di. Martin Luther King event for your review, If there are any questions, please cürtact its at
305-7577652.Pleasecomplete and return the enclosedsponsorship responsetrm by MncI- :6.204 to
be part of this historical event. We are excitedto have you participate as a spinsorship partnerand 100k
forwardto your promptresponseto this request. Thank you foryour consider8tiorl.

Sincerely,

Dwt Uk4j
Dtvid Chiverton,Treasurer
MKELiCO Boardof Directors

IF FT’S N07 YOU - WHQ IF irs NQT NOW - WHEN if irs NOT nEHE- WHERE WE ARE RESPONWSL U F Ifl 01/F COMMLFN!TYII’
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I em very hopeful you will join me in theeffort to rebuild a cornrnwthygreatly üi iced,
benefitingthe peoplewho live and work in the vicinity of Dr. Martin Luthx Jr.
Boulevard. Pleasehelp me, Miami-DadeCounty and theCity ofMiami by ieconiing a
sponsorof the 2nd Annual ReclaimtheDreamCandlelightMemorial Servict tc b held
at Dr. Martin Luther King BoulevardandN.W. 8 Avenue on Sunda:,April 4, 2114 at
5:00 p.m.

Tl:.e goal of Reclaimthe Dream is to revitalize Dr. Martin Luther :aig B::n1e ird *iii

Miami, Florida. I amasking you andyour firm to participatein this .inportr:t vtr dm1
effort to revitalizea small segmentofMiami-DadeCountythat hasbecnovcrooct:1 time
aftertime.

I am hopingthat you will respondimmediately, asthe2004 event is just weeksaway. f
needto know I can count on you and your associatesto strengthenthe infr:i dr 1 :t ire

within Miami-Dade County’s African-American communities ust a;
strengtheningthe entirecounty’s infrastructurethroughthePeople’s‘iiaispo:t1flor Plan.

We in public life put in extra-longhours to serve our communityand suppor:yr urfty

initiatives suchas thePeople’sTransportationPlan, and I know from my marn’ c r ticts
with peoplein the communitythat you also look for opportunitiest give sck till the
cominunity We shareavision...now lam askingyou to sharethed.trn.

Pleasecontactthe Martin Luther King EconomicDevelopmentCorporationat SO:.757-

7652 assoonasyou receivethis letter, andparticipatein this very worthwhilc cifc’i Eis a
sponsor.

Sincerely,

Dr. BarbaraCarey-Shuler
ENC:
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RECLAJM THE DREAM 2004
SPONSORSHIPRESPONSEP01CM

[11 YES, we would be delighted to participatein the 2nd 9nnuai. Reclaim The Dern
C andielight MemorialServiceeventfeaturingThe Williams Brothei- and, lJt losepli E. Lc"Aery
o April 4, 2004.

4 PleaseCheck One

Phatirwm $35,000 Gold $25,000 [J Silver $15,000

Bronze $10,000 VIP / Press Reception $5,000

L Patron $2,500 fl In-Kind

________________

N me: .

________________________________

Title:

o >mpariy:

Aidress: -- City; - State: - Zip Coin:

P1 ione:

_________________________________

Fax:

Email: -________________________________

Pa ease FAX this form to: 305 758-5777

P1 Tasenakecheckspayableto:
MLKEDC

P1 urse mail to:

Martin Luther King Economic DevelopmentCorporation
6116NW 7th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33127

Phone: 305-757-7652* Fax: 305-758-5777

- rfl_, I

________ _________

RECLAII&IPE_DRFkM2hflfl i I.
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DRAFT DRAFT DR/Yr DRAFt

Maxcb i;, 2004

>>Nanze
Mdrees
City, State<c

Dear>Personby namec; -

I arm vy pleasedto seefliths like yourspaticlpatgin themanydesignand construction
projectsnowbeingofferedto rebuUdandepandMiami-Dade’sinfrnfrucflir& Th a ty 1 am
very hopefialyou will join mein theeffort to rbu a communitygeatlyin.nee&benefitingthe
peoplewho live andwork itt thevicinity of13n Marbn LutherKing Jr. Boulevard- Pleasehelp
mewith ourReclaimTheDreamprogram fl /9 -.

- /
WbenI workedhard to passthePeople’sTrat8pona4oPlaaI knewmillions ofdollarsword/
of deignandcons uaãonactivkywquldbeawardedin ordertobdagMiaDa4eCoway /
quickly Into the2]" Century. It is importantto methu thosecapita]outlay projectsareawardM
to firms with work ibzveswithin Miarni-QadeCountyso we cankeepasmuch oftS proceedsas
possible flowing into ourlocal onomy, That is my pledge to you nnd that Is whyt am
comfortableaskingyourfinn to participatein thaipportanteffoit to revitalizea small segment
ofMlaai-DedeCountythat has beenoverookediimtthne.

I am hopingto beerback fromyou imme4i$ely,asthe2004eventis justweeksaway, I needto
know I cancounton you andyout associatesto strengthentheixtastnzcturewithin Miami-Dade
County’sASjcan-Mericancommunitiesjust a$vearestrengtheningtheentire county’s
8astruaure.

Wein public life put in extra-longhoursto serveourcommunity,audilcow from my many
contactswith peoplein thedesignand contuctionfleId that you also look for oppoitwütesto
give backto thecommunity.We sharea vision.., now I am askingyou tostare the d-eam/

PleascontacttheMartin LutheriCing EconornltPevelapmuentCorpotationat305-757-7652as n 0v -

soonasyureceivethisetoletusknowhowyoucanpasCinthisv worthwhile y f-i
eo

o 7rZIf 7
-

Sincerely. %cr>kt-’c i_

Dt BarbaraCaray-Shtslcr

?live usseveralsamplesofyour signatureto dropinto thelette Do not signthelater.
Thankstorn all theCats atConunnnikatzl

- CL

7/-

-

- ok 1Rf’

LV
&

fvc2 t"’.

O

l-

F’oat-tr brajdfax Uanenifttalrrieflio ?Sfl I .1 ‘ I


